

1868

No. *Term, 190*

..... Bridge across Moshannon Creek

..... in Morris Township

versus

.....

.....

X

To the Judges of the Court of Quarter Sessions
of the Peace of the County of Allegheny.

The Petition of the subscribers inhab-
itants of the Counties of Allegheny and Centre
respectfully represent

That a bridge is much
wanted over Muschannon Creek being the line
of said Counties, at the place where the State
Road or public highway crosses said Creek
in the Township of Morris in Allegheny County
and that the erection of said Bridge will require
more expense than it is reasonable the said
Township should bear; Your petitioners therefore
pray the Court to appoint proper persons to view
the premises and take such order on the Subject
as is required and directed by the acts of As-
sembly in such case made and provided.
And they will pray &c

Names

James Thompson
James Hollenback

Ed. C. Brimmer

James M. Quarrin

Austin H. Euclike

Orin F. Schanover

S. J. Brugg

T. W. Jones

F. H. Jones

John M. Hill

W. H. Reese

Leonard Kyle

Ed. J. Ames

Wm. C. Brimmer Jr
J. S. H. Hott

Wm. S. Stewart

John Mingle

James Thomas

Wm. L. Merrell

Abraham Brown

George D. Heltz

J. E. Hakenburg

Reuben Wain

Thomas Long

Barnister Berry

William Johnston

B. B. Tyler

John Davis

Andrew Brown

A. J. Johnson

Michael S. Brown	Jos W Holmar
Wm H. Peterson	Alexander Gissy
W. Leander	Adam Meays
Samuel Hoover	Thomas Sloy
Jacob Kopper	Alexander Hoover
Joseph A. Sorenson	John Hoover
Wm A. Wright	
Michael Dinger	
D. Little	
James Hughes	
Wilson Homer	
Wm Wright	
Michael Proder	
Robert Broadway	
John Peiffer	

1878

October 11/18
Brethren appointed
George H. Brown
Daniel Brown
George H. Brown

The H. Brown

October 11/18

To The Honorable the Judges of the Court of Quarter
Sessions of the Peace, of Cleaveland County, Ohio -
We, the persons appointed by the Court to view
the place proposed for the Bridge in the within
order mentioned, do Report, that in our opinion
a Bridge over Moskannon Creek at the place where
the State Road crosses the said Creek, is indispensably
necessary, and that the expense of erecting such a Bridge
would ~~that the~~ be attended with more cost than the said
Township of Morris could bear. Therefore we the
undersigned viewers after viewing the premises
have made a calculation and find that it
will cost one thousand dollars to complete
the said Bridge, and we the undersigned
viewers recommend the appropriation of five hundred
dollars by the County Commissioners for the erection
of said Bridge. ~~Very~~
th

George Hoover
Daniel Beatty
George Arding

ROAD VIEWERS.

CLEARFIELD COUNTY SS?

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the County of Clearfield, held at Clearfield in and for said county, on the 1st day of October, A. D. 1868, before the Judges of the said Court, upon the petition of sundry inhabitants of the ^{County} ~~township~~ of ~~Clearfield Center~~, in the said county, setting forth that they labor under great inconvenience for the want of a ~~road~~ or highway leading from Bridge over Marshman Creek being the line of said counties and the place where the State or a public highway crosses said creek in the township of Morris in Clearfield County

And therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to view and ^{locate} ~~lay out~~ the same according to law. Whereupon, the Court, upon due consideration had of the premises, do order and appoint

George Hoover, Daniel Beams and George Ardrey who, after being respectively sworn or affirmed to perform the duties of their appointment with impartiality and fidelity, are to view the ground proposed for said ^{bridge} ~~road~~; and if any two of them agree that there is occasion for such ^{bridge} ~~road~~, they shall proceed to ^{locate} ~~lay out~~ the same, as agreeably to the desire of the petitioners as may be, having respect for the best ground for a ^{bridge} ~~road~~, and the shortest distance, in such manner as to do the least injury to private property; and shall make report thereof, stating particularly whether they judge the same necessary for a ~~public or private road~~, together with a plot or draft thereof, and the courses and distances, and reference to the improvements through which it may pass, to the next Court of Quarter Sessions to be held for said county. In which report they shall state that they have been sworn or affirmed according to law.

BY THE COURT.

D. S. Chapman
Clerk Quarter Sessions.

March 1869

Doctor's River Site for a
Bouquet across the mountain
and as the plan indicates
the site was across the
creek, in the same place.

Persons
George Howard
Daniel Beams
George Henry

Withdrew from the
Quadrangle

George Henry

January 10/69

Continued to March
from the point

Chicago